
CITY OF SMYRNA 

PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 

2800 KING STREET 

SMYRNA, GEORGIA  30080 

678-631-5406 

 

 

TO:       Richard Garland, Parks & Recreation Director 

   

FROM: Kelly Brown, Purchasing Manager  

 

DATE:   December 13, 2018 

 

SUBJECT:     Recommendation – 19-015 Tolleson Park Playground   

 

Parks and Recreation budgeted for the demolition of the existing playground, site work, 

underground drainage system and new playground installation at Tolleson Park, 3515 McCauley 

Road, Smyrna, GA 30080.  The playground equipment and site work will be purchased from 

Kompan, Inc. using the U.S. Communities cooperative contract #2017001135.   This work has 

already been competitively bid through the U.S. Communities contract.  

 

Vendor Description Total 

Kompan, Inc. 
Playground Equipment, Site Work, 

Grading, Stone Work and Installation 
$179,975.66 

 

TOTAL COST:  $179,975.66  

 

It is the recommendation of Parks & Recreation and Purchasing to purchase the playground 

equipment and site work from Kompan.  Please prepare any necessary paperwork to present to 

Mayor and Council for approval.   


